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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 2 9, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 
--------~-- ...,. __ .. ------·----

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

BRENT SCOWCROFT 
I 

JAMES E. CONNOR / 

The attached letter was returned in the President's outbox with 
the following notation: ~. 

"Give copy to Jerry Jones. If we make 
progress, I would do it." 

Please follow-up with appropriate action. • .. 

cc: Jerry Jones 
Don Rumsfeld 

Attachment: 
Letter of September 25, 1975 
from The Hellenic Chronicle 25th Anniversary Committee 
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Dear Mr. President, 

The Hellenic Chronic~e begins its 25th anniversary 
year this month as America's largest Greek-American 
newspaper. 

The major event of the anniversary year will be a 
banquet to be held in Boston and attended by the 
national leaders among American Hellenes, as well 
as our local U. S. Congressmen and Senators. 

We would like to invite you to be the guest of honor 
and the principal speaker at the banquet. 

Because of your very busy schedule we would of course 
leave the date up to you. 

We believe that this banquet could become a forum for 
you to help them understand your thinking regarding 
the policies of your administration as they relate 
to the Cyprus problem. We also believe that such a 
forum would help to improve and restore your good 
relations with the three million Hellenes in America 
as well as those of your administration with Turkey, 
Greece and Cyprus. 

We would appreciate the courtesy of an early reply. 

The President 
The White House 
washington, n.,c. 
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Respectfully you~s, 

Peter Agris 
Publisher 




